
295 Girard Street, Durango, CO 81303 

970.779.4592 

www.swccog.org 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, April 8, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

Video/Phone Conference – See connection details below 

 
I. Introductions         9:00 a.m. 
   
II. Consent Agenda        9:10 a.m. 

1. February 2021 Meeting Minutes 
2. Financial Report:  July 2020 – February 2021 

    
III. Reports          9:15 a.m. 

1. February, March 2021 STAC Update  
2. Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 

 
IV.  CDOT Reports          9:45 a.m. 

1. Colorado Main Streets Grant Program - Rachel Bolin 
2. Region 5 Construction Update - Kevin Curry  
3. 267 Funding Update - Carrie Tremblatt 
 

V.     Other Business          10:45 a.m. 
1. Updates – Round Robin         

VI. Adjourn 

 
 
Next regular meeting date: Thursday, June 10, 2021 
 
 
 
 

 
Video/Phone Conference Info: 

https://zoom.us 
 Webinar ID: 516436015 

 
Or by Telephone: 

US: +1 669 900 6833, Webinar ID: 516 436 015 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Southwest Colorado Regional Transportation 

Planning Commission 

Thursday, February 11, 2021 - 9:00 a.m. 

Video/phone conference 

 

TPR Members in Attendance: 

Clyde Church – La Plata County 
Laura Vanoni – Archuleta County 
Phil Johnson – City of Cortez 
Sarah Hill – City of Durango 
Archie House Jr – Ute Mountain Ute Tribe 
Jim Candelaria – Montezuma County 
Josh Joswick – Town of Bayfield 
Mark Garcia – Town of Ignacio 
Fred Brooks – Town of Mancos 
Steve Garchar – Dolores County 
Andrea Phillips – Town of Pagosa Springs 
Martin Schmidt – Town of Pagosa Springs 
Katie Sickles – Town of Bayfield 
Doug McDonald – Southern Ute Indian Tribe 
Ken Charles – Town of Dolores 
David Black – Town of Bayfield  
Ronnie Maez – Archuleta County 
 
Others in Attendance: 
Mindy 
Jim Horn – Short Elliot Hendrickson, Inc. 
John Whitney – Senator Bennet’s Office 
Elijah Henley – Federal Highways, Federal Lands Division 
Sidny Zink – Transportation Commissioner 
Mike McVaugh – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Julie Constan - Colorado Department of Transportation 
TJ Burr - Colorado Department of Transportation  
Matt Muraro - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Tony Cady - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Carrie Tremblatt – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Kevin Curry - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Jamie Grim – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Jessica Laitsch – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. 

 

I. Introductions 

 

II. Consent Agenda: 

December 2020 Meeting Minutes  

Financial Report: July 2020 – December 2020 

Martin Schmidt motioned to approve the December 2020 minutes, Steve Garchar 

seconded, unanimously approved.  



Page 2 of 4 
 

 

Phil Johnson motioned to approve the financial report, Steve Garchar seconded, 

unanimously approved. 

 
III. Reports 

1. January 2021 STAC Update  

Sarah reported there was a special meeting in January to discuss COVID relief package, which 

included $10.6 million to Region 5. Mike suggested the region keep an eye on the allocations to 

ensure commitments are honored. Sarah reported there will be discussions concerning SB267. 

There was a summary of expected legislation. 

 
2.  Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 

Sidny reported there was a new commissioner in December. There was a short meeting in early 
January regarding distribution of COVID relief funds, there was considerable feedback urging 
the commission not to use funds on infrastructure, but rather on more direct COVID impacts. 
The Commission moved forward with the staff recommendations.  
 
V. CDOT Reports 

1. CFL - Phase II Update - Elijah Henley 

Elijah presented an update of the FMLA needs identification and prioritization. Sarah asked if 

the data only represents travel inside Durango. Elijah replied this is cell phone data only for 

Colorado and only for travel between park areas, not all federal lands. Clyde mentioned working 

with counties to help address access issues. Elijah asked how to set up regular discussions with 

federal and tribal representatives. Sarah suggested using the scheduled TPR time to begin 

prioritization discussions. Jim mentioned that there are significant traffic impacts in Montezuma 

County of travelers from New Mexico. There was discussion about interstate impacts and Elijah 

clarified they are continually seeking additional data. There was support for using the TPR 

meetings for these discussions.  

 

2. Construction Update – Kevin Curry  

 Hawkins Signal & Curb Ramps Cortez – Work is complete. 

 SH 184 Priority Culverts – Work is complete 

 R5 Chain Station Improvements – Work is complete.  

 US 550/160 Connection South Design – Work is ongoing.  

 US 160 Wolf Creek West Fiber – Project has been awarded. 

 US 160/SH 151 Wildlife Crossing Project – Project has been awarded, preparing to begin 
next month.  

 US 160 West & Cortez PCCP Diamond Grind – Project was awarded, work expected to 
begin in the spring.  

 SH 145 Dolores Rico US 160 Cortez Htr Repave – Expect to begin work in the summer.  

 US 160 McCabe Creek Pagosa – Stimulus funding will allow this to begin sooner than 
expected.  

 US 550 Durango 9th to 12th – Expected to go to ad in the spring with construction in the 
summer.  

 SH 172 at County Road 318 – In design for signage and pavement markings. 

 US 550 and 30th Street – Pedestrian crossing signal, scheduled for 2021. 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 US 160 West of Pagosa – In design, scheduled construction in 2022. 

 US 160 Four Corners to Aztec Creek – In design, expecting construction in 2023. 

 US 160 San Juan River Bridge Scour – Reevaluating design. 

Martin asked for involvement prior to restriping design. Julie mentioned that they have planned 
outreach with the Town and County. 

3. Southwest Plan dashboard tool - Carrie Tremblatt 
Carrie presented various tools to track the status of the projects in the transportation plan.  
 
4. Federal and State Funding Updates - Tony Cady 
Tony summarized the additional funding that had been distributed to the region and the resulting 
projects. He described some funding opportunities available.  
 
VI.     Other Business 

1. Community Updates – Round Robin  
 

Jim reported that Montezuma County is finishing engineering on CR G. Working with City of 
Cortez on a fiber project. Received DOLA funding for roads to Utah Stateline. 
 
Fred Brooks reported the Town of Mancos received notification that they received funding for 
bridge project. He expressed concern about delays when they are working on their projects. 
Julie suggested setting up a meeting to discuss. Jim asked that the county be included in the 
discussion. Tony added that the TPR meetings are a good forum to communicate issues like 
this and CDOT staff is available to try to address such issues.  
 
Clyde reported that La Plata County is working with the City of Durango on CR 251 and 32nd 
Street. They working to address road damage from the 416 fire. They have an Energy Impact 
grant for work on CR 234.  
 
Mark reported that the Town of Ignacio is out to ad on the Goddard/Becker project, bids close 
this week. They are looking at main street sidewalk improvements.  
 
Sidny mentioned that the Mayor of Durango asked that more attention be paid to transit issues. 
 
Phil reported the City of Cortez is working with the County on CR G. They provided a fixed 
location for a Bustang stop. They are working on some chipseal projects. 
 
Ken reported the Town of Dolores is working on a repaving project. He reiterated the 
importance to have communication with community and asked staff to reach out to him. Kevin 
mentioned the public relations person will be in communication when the project begins.  
 
There was discussion about the fiber project in Montezuma County. 
 
Martin reported the Town of Pagosa Springs is working on a Multimodal Options Fund grant for 
the east side of town. The Town will be working on various repaving, chipseal, and seal coat 
projects this summer, will be going to bid soon. Have an upcoming trail project over the San 
Juan River. They are excited for the McCabe and wildlife overpass projects.  
 
John Whitney reported a federal infrastructure package is being prepared, he will join these 
meetings when possible to keep communication open. Tony mentioned the need for funding for 



Page 4 of 4 
 

transit. Sarah added that transit operating is particularly important. John added that the COVID 
Relief Bill looks good for local funding.  
 
Katie reported that the Town of Bayfield is preparing an RFQ for their trail project. There may be 
interest in having the Town proceed with the east intersection. David added that they are 
finishing the water line project. They will be looking to repair the main entrance. They will be 
working on a trail along CR 501.  
 
Steve reported that Dolores County that they have had little snow. He asked if CDOT staff could 
look at possible improvements to the intersection of Road G and SH 491. He added that there is 
a lot of ATV traffic between the Town of Dove Creek and Road H.6. He mentioned that there 
has been a truck wreck near Pleasant View. Julie replied that they are working with state patrol 
and insurance to have the truck removed. She will look into the other issues. She also spoke 
with Dove Creek about a road diet, staff will be reaching out.  
 
Sarah reported the City of Durango will be reevaluating the Revitalize Main Streets program, 
looking at bringing back the bump outs in the spring, depending on snow. She added the there 
is still funding through this program available. They are receiving bids for an ADA accessibility 
project between the river trail and downtown. They are working with the County on CR 250/251 
they will be issuing an RFP to extend that project along 32nd Street. They are working with 
CDOT on 30th Street project. They will be issuing RFP for the design of Camino project. They 
were able to temporarily reinstate a transit route to Mercy. Colorado is receiving funding for rural 
transit, CDOT will be distributing according to operating budgets.  
 
TJ reported that Colorado transit was relatively underfunded in the first CARES Act, the new 
funding will help remedy this.  
 
Carrie mentioned the regional workgroup related to the Greenhouse Gas Roadmap effort.  
  
The meeting ended at 11:12 a.m. 



SWTPR Financials 7/1/2020-2/28/2021   

 
To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 5 April, 2021 
 

Comments: A profit and loss report for the period July 1, 2020 to February 28, 2021 is attached.  
 
The TPR grant runs on a state fiscal year (July 1 to June 30). The attached P&L shows 
the current grant status. Because this is a reimbursement grant, the net income is 
showing in the negative as funds have been spent but not yet reimbursed.  



Southwest Colorado Council of Governments
Profit and Loss

July 2020 - February 2021

Accrual Basis  Monday, April 5, 2021 03:17 PM GMT-06:00   1/1

TOTAL

Income

Project Administration

SWTPR 2,968.45

Total Project Administration 2,968.45

SCAN Services

Contract Sharing 2,100.00

Total SCAN Services 2,100.00

Total Income $5,068.45

GROSS PROFIT $5,068.45

Expenses

Administrative Costs

Operating Expenses

Information Technology (IT)

Software 52.50

Total Information Technology (IT) 52.50

Internet Connectivity

Internet Connection (AT&T) 68.74

Total Internet Connectivity 68.74

Office Supplies 15.00

Professional Fees

Audit 393.75

Total Professional Fees 393.75

Rent 700.00

Total Operating Expenses 1,229.99

Personnel Expense

Insurance Expense

Health 5.87

Worker's Compensation 2.49

Total Insurance Expense 8.36

Salary and Wages 2,023.68

457 Retirement 23.80

Car Allowance 1.73

Cell Phone Allowance 2.09

Payroll Processing Fee 10.18

Payroll Tax 50.86

Total Salary and Wages 2,112.34

Total Personnel Expense 2,120.70

Total Administrative Costs 3,350.69

Project Costs

Shared Services Expenses

Software Maintenance 2,100.00

Total Shared Services Expenses 2,100.00

Total Project Costs 2,100.00

Total Expenses $5,450.69

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -382.24

NET INCOME $ -382.24



STAC Summary – February, March 

 

To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 12 March, 2021 
 

Comments: Below are some highlights from the February and March 2021 Statewide 
Transportation Advisory Committee (STAC) meetings. The draft minutes for the 
February and March meetings are attached.  
 
February: 
CDOT, Transportation Commission, and STAC representative Updates 
Federal and State Legislative Report 

State legislative session to begin next week 
FY 2022 Annual Budget Allocation Plan 
SB 267 Recap 
Greenhouse Gas Roadmap Update 
 
March: 
CDOT, Transportation Commission, and STAC representative Updates 

Overview of preparations for the expected snowfall throughout the state  
Safe Routes to Schools Project Selection 
1601 Interchange Approval Process Policy 
FY22 Budget Overview 
SB267 3rd Year Funding 
Statewide Transportation Needs 

Approved resolution regarding statewide funding 
 
For more information about STAC, visit:  
https://www.codot.gov/programs/planning/planning-partners/stac.html 








































